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RAG-FARM, a farm in the parish of Hambledon, 4^
miles S. from Godalmiug-.

RAKE-FARM, a farm in the parish of Witley, 2 miles
S.S.W.fromGodalming.

RAKE-FARM, a farm in the parish ofAbinger, 4 miles
W.S.W. from Dorking.

RALEIGH-HOUSE, in the pleasant village of Mitcham,
8 miles S.S.W. from London-bridge: formerly the seat
of Sir Walter Raleigh, now the property of J. Oxtoby,
Esq^ and the present residence of Mr. Giles.

RANDALL-FARM:, a farm near Raudall-house, in the
parish ofLetherhead, 3^ miles W.S.W. from Epsom.

RANDALL-HOUSE, in the parish of Letherhead, 4
miles S. S.W. from Epsom, and 19 S. S.W. from Lon-
don ; a handsome mansion and grounds, in an elegant
neighbourhoofi near the river Mole; the property of
Nathaniel ^land, Esq. and the present residence of

Wdrre, Esq.

RANDALLS-FARM, a farm in the parish of Cobham,
6^ miles S.W. from Dorking.

RANGER'S-LODGE, in Richmond park—5'ee RICH-
MOND.

RAVENSBURY-FARM, in the parish of Morden, 8^
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miles S. S.W. from Loudon-bridge ; a handsome house,
&c. the residence of Thomas Merle, Esq.

RAVENSBURY-HOUSE, in the parish of Mitcham,
between that village and the pleasant village of CarAaI-
ton, near the river Wandle, 8^ miles S.S.W. from
London-bridge; an extensive ancient mansion, with
pleasiire-grounds and plantations also of great extent;
the seat of Mrs. Bernard.

RAY-FARM', a farm partly in the parish of Lingfield,
and the remainder in Tandridge; 9 miles E.S.E. from
Reigate.

RAYS, (The) a farm in the parish of Horley, 3^ miles
S. from Reigate.

RA.YS-FARM, in the parish ofCouIsdon, 4 miles S. from
Croydon, and 14 S. from London, on the west-side of
the road from London, through Croydon and Godstone,
to Brighton; a handsome house, with plantations, &c.
and a farm, the property and residence of Robert
Lucas, Esq.

RED-GROUND-FARM, a farm m the parish of Chert-
sey-Beomond, 2 miles W. from the town.

BED-HALL-FARM, a farm in the parish of Burstow,
6i miles S. S. E. from Reigate.

RED-STONE-HOUSE, an ancient mansion, now occu-
pied, with an extensive farm, in the parish of Reigate,
2 miles E. from the town.
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REDWOOD-FARM, in the parish of Chiddiitgfold, near
Dunsfold, 54 miles S. from Godalming.

BEED'S-FABM, a farm in the parish of Lingfield, Bear
tbe borders of Sussex.

REIGATE, the name of a hundred lying on the southern
side of the county, between the hundred of Wootton
east, and Tandridge west; of Wallington, and of Cop-
thorn, and EfSngham north, and adjoining to Sussex
south. [For the parishes contained in this hundred, see
the general description of the county, preceding the
alphabetical.]

REIGATE, a borough, market-town, and parish in the
hundred of Beigate, 6 miles S.S.W. from Croydon,
11^ E. from Dorking, and 21 S. S.W. from London, on
the road to Brighton; containing, by the census of 1801,
407 houses, and 2246 inhabitants, of whom 234 were
returned as being employed in trade. Total population,
by the census of 1811, 2240 ; and of 1821, 296]. The
town, which is a great thoroughfare, is seated in ^
pleasant valley, called Holmesdale, extending from
DoAing, in an easterly direction, to the county of Keut,
aud on a branch of the river Mole. A gate, a cave, and
some other small remains are still to be seen of Holms-
castle, built by the Earls of Warren, and in which the
turbulent barons are said to have held frequent meetings.
The castle was forfeited by Lord IMonson during the
civil wars. In the reign of King William it was granted
to Lord Somers. Here was a friary. >S'ee the PRIORY.
The market-house was formerly a chapel, dedicated to
Thomas-a-Becket: it is now also the sessions-house.
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The borough has seut two members to parliament ever
since the second of Edward I.; the right of election
bein^ in the householders of the borough. The town
gives title of Baron to the Earl of Peterborough. In
the neig-hbourhood there is fullers-earth. Market on
Tuesday. Fairs for cattle first Tuesday in every month,
Whit-]Monday, and Qth December; aud for pedlery,
Holy Cross, 14th September. The living is a vicarage,
value S.OI. 5s. 5d.; patroness, M:iss Snelson; incumbent,
Kev. — Snelson. For an account of a bequest of
l0s. 6d. to the minister for every sermon after evening
service, see CHIPSTEAD.

Amongst the genteel residences here, besides some
mentioned under their respective names, are those of—the.
Baron Meseres, a handsome mansion, with beaiitiful
lawn and pleasure-grounds, at the entrance of the town
from Croydon and Merstham; — Sounders, Esq. a
mansion, park and pleasure-grounds, at the same ea-
trance, at a short distance from the road ou the right;
Miss Sounders; Rev. Robert Snelson, rectory; at the
like entrance on the left, a mansion, park, lawu, &c. the
property of Miss Fox, in the care of servants; Mr.
Glover. In the town, Mr. Ambrose Mansell; Mr.
Paley; Mr. Samuel Elcock; a lafge house of Mr.
Robinson, not occupied; Thomas Gale, Esq. banker;
Mr. Neale, brewer; Messrs. Piper and Co. bankers ;
Messrs. Dewdney, bankers; Alexander Broughton, Esq.
solicitor; Mrs. Russell; — Martin, Esq. bailiff of
the borough. Entrance from Brighton, at and near Wood-
hatch, Cockshut-hill, and Park-hill, from which are exten-
sive prospects, the handsome mansion of T. Cherrlngton,
J^sq.; Mrs. Jones ; Joseph Fosket, Esq.; Henry Cher-
rington, Esq.; —— Gadderer, Esq.; Sir. John Carter,
William Price, Esq.; Peter Dunkerley, Esq.; and

.1

'.E-

'••

.is
A

1



Ill I

I

230 SURREY.

Joseph Nash, jan. Esq. These mansions, and the
pleasure-grounds surrounding them, together with their
situation, give a charming and ornamental appearance to
this neighbourhood.

RETREAT, (The) in the hamlet of Peckham, and parish
of Camberwcll, in a populous neighbourhood of country
villas, 3 miles W. S.W. from London, on the borders of
Kent; a handsome seat, with lawn and pleasure-grounds,
&c. of William Bousfield, Esq.

RETREAT, (The) a handsome mansion, with beautiful
shrubberies, lawns, and gardens, situate on the east-side
of the town of Reigate, near the church, in a situation
to which its name is very appropriate; the seat of
William Turner, Esq.

RETREAT, (The) a handsome mansion, in a situation
within walled shrubberies, gardens, &c. (to which the
name is appropriate), in the parish of Battersea, on the
east-side of the road from the village of Battersea to
Clapham-common; the property of—— Hadfield, Esq.
lately the residence of — Alvin, Esq. and the present
residence of—— Randall. Esq.

REEVES-FARM, a farm in the parish ofChipsted, 2^
miles N. from Reigate.

REYNOLD S-BOOTH, a farm in the parish of Reigate,
1^ miles west from the town, near Reigate-heath.

RI'CHIVIOND, a parish in the hundred of Kingston, beau-
tifully situated on the banks of the Thames, lOj miles
W.S.W. from London. Containing, by ttee census of
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1801, 823 houses, and 4628 inhabitants; of whom 541
were returned as being employed in trades, &c.: popu-
lation in ] 811, 5219; and in 1821, 5Q91. It was anciently
caiied Sheen, which signifies in Saxon, resplendent, from
the beauty of its situation. The royal palace here was
long' the favourite residence of the British monarchs, but
the site is now occupied by private houses, held on lease
uuder the Crown. In the reign of Henry VIII. here
were two parks, which appear soon afterwards to have
been joined together. The New, or Great Park, being
eight miles in circumference, aud containing 2253
acres; was made by Charles I. The Great-Lodge, or
White-Lodge, was built by Sir Robert Walpole, at the
expense of 14,0007. when he was ranger, in the reigns of
George I. and II. It is an elegant and extensive man-
sion, pleasantly situated on an eminence, towards the
south-easterly part of the Park ; and is the residence of
the Right Honourable Lord Viscount Sidmouth. — The
Stone-Lodge, sometimes called the Ranger's-Lodge, was
built by George I. after a design of the Earl of Pem-
broke, and is of considerable extent, aiid now the resi-
dence of Sir Henry Camptell, deputy-ranger.—The
ThatcJied-Lodge is situate in a part of the Park -which
is in the parish of Kingston, and is occupied by Lady
Stuart. Nearer to Petersham is the residence of Lady
Pembrolce. — In 1768, a very commodious Observatory
was erected near the Park, by his late JVIajesty, and fur-
uished with all kinds of astronomical instruments.—Part

of the land is now converted into a dairy and grazing
farm; and the remainder consists of gardens laid out
with great taste, and adorned with many fanciful and
grotesque buildings. The banks along- the Thames form
a noble terrace. (See also KEW.)—The church, which
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was repaired and enlarged in 1750, has a square tower
and eight bells: at the west end of the north aisle lie the
remains of Thomson, the poet, for many years a re si-
dent in Kew Foot-lane. There is a brass tablet, with an
inscription to his memory, erected by the Earl of Buchan
in 17Q2. Here is also interred the Key. Gilbert Wake-
field.—An elegant stoiie bridge, of five semicircular •
arches, was built across the Thames, and finished in
1777.—In the Vineyard are Queen Elizabeth's Alms-
houses, which formerly stood under the Hill, for eight
poor women. There are also almshouses for ten poor wo-
men. On Kichmond-hill there are likewise almshouses
for ten poor women, endowed by Duppa, Bishop of
Winchester, who lived here in a retired manner after
the exile of Charles II. At the Marsh-gate are nine
almshouses, endowed in 1758 for maiden-women.—The
town runs up the Hill above a mile from East-Sheen to
the New-Park, with the Royal Gardens sloping to the
banks of the Thames. The Green is surrounded by lofty
elms, at one corner of which is the Theatre-royal.—The
living is a curacy, and was formerly a chapelry to Kings-
ton; patronage the same as Kingston.

Richmond is surrounded by elegant seats and noble
mansions, both in this county, and on the opposite bank
of the Thames in Middlesex. For a description of some
of the beauties and grandeur of the neighbourhood, where
it is described with the beautiful winding silver Thames,
see RlCHMOND-HlLL.—Here there are, besides the
elegant seats and residences mentioned under their re-
spective names, those of the followiug nobility and gen-
try, viz.: between Richmond aud the Park, near the
Park- gate, with all the beauties of situation aflForded by,
and described under the title of, Richmond-hill, an ele-
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gant and extensive mansion, with beautiful grounds, the
seat of Countess Mansfield; an elegant house of Lady
Morshead; Mrs. Baker; Joseph Turner, Esq.; Lord
Crawford and Lindsey ; Mrs. Burn; John May, Esq.;
Mrs. Brittingham. On the terrace,' Miss Doughty;
Mrs. Harrison; Richard Penn, Esq.; Mrs. Wilson.
Below the terrace, Mungo Dick, Esq.; a splendid
mansion of the Most Noble the Marquis of Stafford;
an extensive mansion. Lady Cardigan ; a gothic house,
Mrs. Ellerker ; Duchess of Devonshire; a magnificent
mansion of the benevolent Duchess of Buccleugh. In
Parag-on-row, fronting- the Thames, Lady Ann ^ing-
ham; J. B. Brenton, Esq. ; Miss Fanshaw. Above the
bridge, Samuel Painter, Esq. Below the bridge, front-
ing the Thames, — Smith, Esq. alderman of London;
Mrs. Coutts; an ancient seat of the Duke of Queens-
berry. Old Palace-yard, Lady Sullivan. At the Old
Palace, Sir David Dundas. On the Green, Sir Wil-
liam Twisden, an extensive mansion; John Ward, Esq.;
the Rev. Dr. Wollasion; an ancient seat of the late
Lord Fitzwilliam, not occupied. Ou the road towards
Kew, an elegant house, with extensive pleasure-grounds,

Selwyn, Esq. On the road to East-Sheen, the
residence of — Smith, Esq. colonel of district (the
property of the Rev. J. Jeffreys, rector of Barnes); a
mansion, the seat of Mrs. Palmer; an extensive and
elegant mansion, the property, and late the residence, of
Mrs. Abercrombie, the mother of Sir Ralph, and now
the residence of the Right Honourable Lord Bishop of
Litchfield and Coventry ; a mansion and seat of Mrs.
Mitchell.

RICHMOND-HILL, a hiU delightfully situated between
Richmond aud Richmond-park, on the south bank of the
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"silver Thames," in a neighbourhood abounding with
noble mansions and beautiful scenery ; presenting,

-" a goodly prospect
Of hills and dales," &c.

as described by the Poet Thomson; who, contemplat-
ing a time when,

.«from the world,
Sacred to sweet retiremeiit, lovers steal,

to his Amanda thus beautifully sings:

«Which way, Amanda, shall we bend our course^?
-Say, shall we wind

Along the stream ? or walk the smiling mead ?
Or court the forest glades ? or wander wild
Among the -waviug harvests? or ascend,
While radiant summer opens all its pride,
Thy Hill, delightful Shene9* Here let us sweep
The boundless landscape: now the raptur'd eye,
Exulting swift, to huge Augusta send;
Nov to the sister hills that skirt her plain, t
To lofty Harrow now, and now to where
Majestic Windsor lifts his princely brow.
In lovely contrast to this glorious view,
Calmly magnificent, then will we turn
To where the silver Thames first rural grows:
There let the feasted eye unwearied stray;
Luxuriant there rove through the pendant -woods

* The old name of Richmond, signifying in Saxon,
shining, or splendour.

t Highgate and Hampstead.
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That noddmg hang o'er Harrington's retreat,
And stooping then to Ham's embowering walks,
Beneath whose shades, in spotless peace retir'd,
With her, the pleasing partner of his heart,
The worthy Queensbury yet laments his Gay,
And polish'd Cornbury voos the willing muse;
Slow let us trace the matchless Vale of Thames;
Fair winding iip to where the. muses haunt
In Twit'nam's bowers, and for their Pope implore
The healing god; * to royal Hampton's pile,
To Clermont's terrac'd height, and Esher's groves,
Where, in the sweetest solitude embrac'd,
By the soft windings of the silent Mole,
From courts and senates Pelham finds repose.
Enchanting Vale ! beyoud whate'er the miise
Has of Achaia or Hesperia sung.
0 Vale of Bliss! 0 softly swelling Hills!
On which the power of cultivation lies,
And joys to see the wonder of his toil.
Heavens! what a goodly prospect spreads around,
Of hills and dales, and woods and lawns, and spires,
And glittering towns, and gilded streams, till all
The stretching landscape into smoke decays.

RICHMOND-PARK-FARM, in the parish of Putney,
adjoining to Richmond-park, and near to the village of
Wimbledon and to Roehampton, 8 miles W. S.W. from
London-bridge; a villa summer residence of the Ho-
nourable Mr. Ponsonby, near to the elegant mansion of
his father, the Earl of Besborough, and other elegant
seats, with which this neighbourhood abounds.

* In his last sickness.
R
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RICKETS-FARM, a farm in the parish of Charlwood, ,
5 miles S.W. from Reigate.

RIDGE-FARM, a farm on the southerly-side of the
parish of Capel, adjoining to the borders of Sussex, 7^
miles S. from Dorking.

RIDINGS-FARM, a farm in the parish of W^alton-on-
Thames, 5 miles W. S.W. from Kingston.

RIGDENS'-FARM, a farm in the parish of Leigh, 4^
miles S.W. from Reigate.

RIPLEY, a hamlet to the parish of Send, hundred of
Waking, on the road from London to Portsmouth, 6
miles N. E. from Guildford. It is a handsome village,
and faas a chapel of ease. The population was returned
included with Send. Here are residences of Admiral

Fancourt, a handsome ancient house, with gardens, &c.;
small neat house. Captain Elton; a handsome house
and gardens, — Spicer, Esq.; Mrs. M'Trotter ;
Major Harrison; and backwards, on the left of the
road to Guildford, Captain Harrison ; Captain Bol-
ton, and Mr. WTiitiurn; and many other handsome
houses.

RISE-BRIDGE-FARM, a farm in the parish of Reigate,
2 miles west of the town.

ROARING-HOUSE-FARM, a farm, of which the house
is in the parish of Great-Bookham, and a small part of
the land; and the remainder in Fetcham; 83 miles
N.N.E. from Dorking.
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ROBIN-HOOD-FARM, a farm in the parish of Kings-
ton, adjoining to Wimbledon-heath, 2j miles E. N. E.
from Kingston.

ROBINS-HOUSE, in the village of Tooting, 6^ miles
S. S. W. from London-bridge; a handsome house, the
property of — Rice, Esq. and the present residence
of J. M. Vernon, Esq.

IIOCK-FARM, a farm adjoining to Moiishill-eommon,
in the parish of Witley, 3 miles S.W. from the town of
Godalming.

RODSALL-FARBT, a farm in the parish of Puttenham, 4
miles W. N.W. from Godalming.

ROEHAMPTON, a hamlet pleasantly sitiiated in the
southerly part of the parish of Putney, in an elevated si-
tuation near W^imbledon-heath and Richmond-park,
aboundmg with elegant mansions and beautiful pleasure-
grounds, being one of the most elegant and pleasant
rural situations round London, from which it is distant 8
miles W. S.W. It has a very neat chapel, over the altar
of which is an excellent painting of the Lord's Supper.
Population included in Putney.

See PUTNEY, and the seats mentioned .under their
respectives names, and the Index of Names at the end of
this work.

, ROEHAMEPTON-GROVE, au extensive modern man-
sion, with beautiful pleasure-grounds, coiitaining a. large
fish-pond, situate in the elegant, hamlet or village of
Roehampton, ill the parish of Putney, 9 miles W. S.W.
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from feondon-bridge, the seat of William Gosling, Esq.
banker.

ROEHAMPTON-HOUSE, an elegant mansion, with a
beautiful painting in the saloon, of the Pantheon, or feast
of the Gods, by Sir James Thorahill, situate in the ham-
let of Roehampton and parish of Putney, and near to
Wimbledon, 8 miles W. S.W. from London-bridge,
surrounded by beautiful grounds, the property of James
M'Denton, Esq. formerly the residence of the late
Dowager Countess of Kingston, and the present resi-
dence of Captain the Hon. — King.

ROLES-FARM, a farm in the parish of Horley, 7^ miles
S. S. E. from Reigate.

B,OOKEIlY(The)m the parish, and2mUesW. S.W. from
the town of Dorking, and 24g S. S.W. from London, a
handsome modern mansion, with lawn, pleasure-grounds,
plantations, &c. the residence of Mrs. Fuller, widow of
the late Richard Fuller, Esq. banker.

ROOKERY-COTTA.GE, in the parish of Putney, in the
elegant vicinity of Roehampton and Wimbledon, 8 miles
W. S.W. from London-bridge, a neat villa residence of
Brymer Belcher, Esq.

ROOKSNEST, in the parish ofTandridge, three-quarters
of a mile east of the road from London, through Croydon
and Godstone, to Brighton, 8 miles S. from Croydon, and
18 S. from London, a very elegant mansion, beautifully
situated in Holmesdale, amidst fine trees (in which is
a rookery) having in its front towards the south, most

/

SURREY. 245

t

beautiful and ornamental pleasure-grounds, and behind
the ridge of hills which form the northerly borders of
Holmesdale, extending parallel to that valley from near
Dorking, to the borders of Kent, being not less roman-
tic here than in other parts, but its steep southerly decli-
vity, on which are round jutting hills of beautiful ver-
dure, being ornamented with numerous hanging woods,
forming a pleasing and picturesque appearance, seen at
a great distance from a very extensive plain on the
south; the seat of Charles Farmer, Esq. the present
high sherifF of the county.

ROSE-BANK. a handsome house on the west side of the
townofReigate, the residence of Mr. Gurnel.

ROSE-COTTAGE, in the hamlet of Frimley, in the pa-
rish of Ash, the property, and a temporary villa residence

of Colonel White.

ROSEDALE-HOUSE, in the parish of and near to
Richmond, 4 miles N. from Kingston, and 10^ W.S.W.
from London-bridge, a beautiful seat of the Dowager
Lady Suffield.

ROSE-HILL, a handsome mansion, adjoining to the east
side of the town of Dorking, the residence of Richard
Lowndes, Esq. barrister at law.

ROSE-LODGE, near the church in Cobham, a handsome
house, the residence of Thomas James, Esq.

ROSSDALE-HOUSE. See THOMSON'S VILLA.

ROTHERHITHE, a parish iu the hundred of Brixton, on
the banks of the Thames, sometimes reckoned a part of
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the borough of Southwark, 1^ miles east from Londou-
bridge; containing, by the census of 1801, 1680 houses,
and 10.2Q6 inhabitants; viz. 4787 males and 550Q fe-
males, of whom 2059 were returned as employed in
trade and manufacture, principally in boat-building, ship-
chandlery, and the various avocations attendant on the
navigation of the river Thames. Population in 1811,
12,114, and ill 1821, 12,523. Its ancient name was Red-
Rose-Haven, and is now frequently called Kedriff.
The church is a plain building, erected in 1714 by brief
and subscription. The living is a rectory, value 18/.; in
the patronage of Clare-hall, Cambridge ; incumbent the
Rev. John Short Hewitt.

ROUGH-BEACH, a farm in the parishes of Home and
Burstow, 6^ miles S.E. from Reigate.

ROUNDABOUT-FARM, a farm in the parish of Chari-
wood, 4^ miles S. S.W. from Beigate.

ROUNBRIDGE-FARM, a farm in the parish of Woking,
6^ miles S. from Chertsey-Beomond.

ROUND-OAK-HOUSE, in the parish of Egham, a hand-
some modern mansion, situate in a very elegant neigh-
bourhood, on the south-west side of Englefield-green
(which is surrounded by beautiful mafasions), between
Cooper's-hill and Windsor Great-park, 1^ miles W.
from ,Egham, and 21 W. from London, enclosed in
beautiful shrubberies, &c. the seat of Thomas Rowden.
Ward, Esq. a magistrate for the county.

ROUND-TREE-GREEN, detached houses in the parish
of West Horsley, 6i miles E. N. E. from Giiildford.
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BOWLAND-FARM, a farm rather extensive, in the pa-
rish of Lingfield, 10 miles E. S. E. from Reigate.

BOWLEY, an extensive fann in the parish of Charlwood,
6 miles S. from Reigate.

BOXBUBY-HOUSE, an ancient house near St. Ann's-
hill, (which see) 1 mile east from the town of Chertsey,
the residence of M.r. Barton.

ItUDLAND-FARM, a farm in the parish of Dorking,
21 miles S.W. from that town.

RUDWICK-FABM, a farm in the parish of Ewhurst,
9 miles S. E. from Guildford..

RUFFY-FARM, a farm in the parish of Home, 8 miles
S. E. from Reigate.

KUG'S-FABM, a farm in the parish of Capel, 4^ miles
S. from Dorking.

RUN-FARM, a farm in the parish of Bramley, 5 miles
S.S.E.fromGuildford.

RUNFOLD, scattered houses in the parish of Farnham, 2
miles E. N. E. from that town.

RUSHMORE-COTTAGE, in the parish of Wimbledon,
adjoining to Wimbledon-heath, an elegant neighbour-
hood. Smiles S.W. from London-bridge, the residence of
the Rev. Henry Lindsay.

KUSHAM-HOUSE, in theparish of, and 1 mile south from
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Egham, and S^ S.E. from Windsor, an extensive and
elegant modem mansion, with handsome grounds, anoc-
cupied, the property of — Logan, Esq.

BUSKET-FARM, a farm in a detached part of the parish
of Maldon, near Epsom-common, 2^ miles W. from
Epsom,

RUSKET'S-FARM, a farm in the parish of Reigate,
1 mile S. from the town, near Earlswood-common.

KUSS-HILL, several farms, in the parish of Chariwood,
7 miles S. S.W. from Reigate, adjoining to the borders
of Sussex.

RUSSET-PLACE, in the parish of Worplesdon, S miles
W.S.W.fromGuildford.

RUXLEY-FARM, a farm in the parish of Ewell, 1^
miles N. N.W. from that town.

BUXLEY-LODGE, in the parish of Thames Ditton,
4 miles S. from Kingston, and l6 S.W. from Londoir-
bridge, an elegant mansion, the residence of James
Philllps, Esq.

B.YDENS, a neat villa, in the parish of WaItoD-on-
Thames, near to that pleasant village, 5 miles W. from
Kingston, lately erected on Ryden's farm, the property
and present residence of Edward Peppin, Esq. amagis-
trate, lately removed here from his seat of Walton-
lodge-park.

RYE-FARM, a farm in the parish of Cranley, iiear the
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Junction or Weyand Arun Canal, 7 miles S. S.W. from
Guildford.
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SAINT-ANN'S .HILL, in the parish of Chertsey, I
mile S.W. of the town; a small eminence, nearly circu-
lar, commanding most beautiful prospects of the wily
meaiiders of the silver winding Thames, through a flat
country, forming opposite to this hill, at a place called
Penty-hook, well known in the neighbourhood, the figure
of a horse-shoe, commonly called by that name; and of
the adjacent country for a considerable distance, beiug
little inferior to Cooper's-hill, the description of which
engaged the pen of Sir John Denham. On the east side
of this pleasant eminence is a most beautiful mansion,
delightfully situated in pleasure-grounds, tastefully orna-
meated with a great variety of beautiful shrubs and trees,
on the gentle ascent to the hill from Egham. The seat
of that eminent statesman and patriot, the late Bight
Honourable Charles James Fox, in his lifetime; and
now that of Mrs. Fox.

Near here is a handsome modern villa of Mr. Wood.
and also Monks-grove (which see).

SAINT-MARTHA, an extra-parochial chapelry, in the
hundred of Blackheath, 2 miles E. S. E. from Guildford,
and 31 S.S.W. from London; sometimes called ChU-
worth, from the name of the village or district of Chil-
worth, which is commensurate with the chapelry. Con-
taining, by the census of 1801, 43 houses, and 112
inhabitants; and by the census of 1821, 197 inhabitants.
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The chapel stands very conspicuously alone, on the sum-
mit of a round hill. The living donative, not in charge;
patron, the proprietor of the Chilworth estate; incum-
bent. Rev. H. E. Hill.

SAINT-PIERSE, an extensive farm, in the parish of
Lingfield, on the borders of Kent, 5 mile N. N.W. from
East-Grinsted.

SALFORD-MILL and FARM', in the parish of Horley,
2 j miles S.E. from Reigate.

a

SALMONS - GREEN, in the parish of Caterham, 17
miles S. from Croydon, and 17 S. from London;
good dwelling-house, and a farm ; the property of Mr..
Hinchman.

SANDERSTEAD, a parish in the hundred of Wallington^
2^ miles S. S. E. from Croydon, and 12^ S. from Lon-
don. Containing, by the census of 1801, S3 houses, and
204 inhabitants; by the census of 1811, 185; and of
1821, 189 inhabitants. Pleasantly situated on an emi-
nence, commanding delightful views of Croydon and the.
surrounding neighbourhood. .It is a rectory; value, 7^
Os. 6d.; pata-ons, the trustees of the late E,ev. A. W.
Wigsell; incumbent, Rev. John Coartney. The church
is small and neat, and contains handsome monuments;
and here are interred members of respectable families
from Croydon and the neighbourhood.

See PURLEY-HOUSE.

SANDEKSTEAD-COURT, situate near the church, in
the parish uf Sanderstead, 2^ miles S. S. E. from Croy-
don, and 12^ S. from London; an anciet handsome

t,-r-
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brick-built 'mansion, on a valuable glebe estate of that
parish. Late rectors, the Rev. Thomas Wigsell, and
the Rev. Atwood Wigsell; the latter of whom has left
an infant son: present rector, the Rev. John Courtney.
This mansioii is the present residence, of — Ben-
son, Esq.

SANDGATE, in the parish of Chertsey-Beomond, half-
a-mile S. from that town, towards Botley's-park, on the
road to Guildford; a handsome mansion, with pleasure-
grounds and plantations; the seat of Francis Whitewick,
Esq. a magistrate of the county.

SANDOWN-FARM, a farm in the parish of Esher, Si
miles S.W. from Kingston.

SAN-PLACE, a handsome house, adjoining to the west-
erly side of the town of Dorking; the residence of Hugh

Bishop, Esq.

SANTON, a good house, with some land, in the parish of
Reigate, 2 miles W. from the town.

SANTON-FARM, a faim li miles W. from the town of
Reigate.

SATTENHAM, a farm iti the parish of Witley, 2 miles
S. S.'W. from Godalming.

SAYES, in the parish of Chertsey, ij miles S. from the
tovti, and 2 W. from Weybridge; an ancient extensive
mansion, with park and plantations ; the property of the
Crown; formerly the seat of — Payne, Esq. now un-
occupied.
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SCOTLAND-FARM, a farm in the parish of Albury,
near Knoll-hill, 4^ miles E. from Guildford.

SCOTLAND-FARM:, a farm in the parish of Bramley, 6
miles S. from Guildford.

SEAL, a parish m the hundred of Farnham, situate in a
valley, on the south of the road from Guildford to Farn-
ham, and the range of chalk-hills called the I-Iog's-back,
3j miles E. from Farnham, and 35 S.S.W. from Lon-
don. Coutaining, by the census of 1801, 203 houses,
and 333 inhabitants; by the census of 1811, 360; and
of 1821, 364 inhabitants. The living is a curacy; patron
and incumbent. Rev. C. Cook e. Near the church here
is a handsome residence of John Wood, Esq.

SELSDON, pleasantly situated in the detached part of
the parish of Croydon, at its south-easterly extremity,
near Sanderstead church, S miles S. S. E. from that town,
and 13^ S, from London; on an elevation commanding
prospects over a considerable extent of country, in which
are many elegant seats, variously dispersed; a spacious
elegant mansion, with extensive grounds and plantations^
the seat of George Smith, Esq.

SEND, a parish in the hundred of Woking, 4 miles
N.N.E. from Guildford, and 26 S.W. from London.
Containing, by the census of 1801, 191 houses, and
1024 inhabitants; by the census of 1811, 990; and of
1821, 1283 inhabitants: including the hamlet of Ripley.
It is a vicarage; value, 61. 18s. Id. •with Ripley chapel
annexed; patron,, Earl of Onslov; incumbent, Rev. G.
W. Onslow.—In this parish, and the hamlet of Ripley,
are several elegant seats; and on the north-west side of

I

(he parish flows the river Wey, through an extensive flat
space of fine meadows, with grounds diverging to emi-
nences on the sides, near which are extensive parks, &c.

SEND-BARNS, in the parish of Send, ou the west side
of the road from Kingston to Guildford, 4 miles N. E.
from Guildford; a handsome ancient extensive house,
and a farm; the residence of Mr. Whittington, land-
steward of Lord Onslow.

SEND-GROVE, in the parish of Send; a handsome mo-
dern mansion, situate near the church, 4 miles N.N.E.
from Guildford, with an extensive park, on the west or
south-west side of which flows the river Wey, through
an extensive flat of fine meadows, adjoining to the Park
of Sutton-place, which is a gentle eminence about a mile
distant to the south-west; the stately trees of which, and
of this park, are very ornamental to this beautiful situa-
tion; which was formerly the seat of Admiral Sir Francis
Drake; afterwards of General Evelyn; lately of A. On-
slow. Esq. M. P. King's sergeant; and now of Captain
Bowles.

SHABDON-HOUSE (or GREAT-SHABDON), plea-
santly situated in an elevated situation, in the parish of
Chipsted, being on the northerly declivity of a range of
hills on the north of Holmesdale; 4 miles N. from Rei-
gate, 6i S.S.W. from Croydon, and l6i S.S.W. from
London: an extensive mansion; the seat of Archibald
Little, Esq.

SHALFORD (including the hamlets of East and West
Shalford), a parish in the hundred of Blackheath, 1 mile
S. from Guildford. Containing, by the census of 1801

I
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113 houses, and 634 inhabitants; by the ceusus of 1811,
620; and by the census of 1821, 744 inhabitants.—The
living is a rectory; value, Ql. 4s. Id.; in the patronage
of the King; incumbent. Rev. G. W. Onslow.

This parish is situated on the river Wey, in the valley
between Guildford and Godalming, -which is a fine val-
ley, flat in the middle, with hills and hanging woods on
each side.

On Shalford-common is a handsome house of Mrs.
Glbson.

SHALFORD-HOUSE, in the parish of Shalford, 1 mile
N. from Guildford; a very handsome and very large
mansion, pleasantly situated on the river Wey, in the
fine valley on the east side of the road from Guildford to
Godalming, near St. Catherine's-hill, on which is a beau-
tiful ruin, and where is annually holden a fair. The pro-
perty of Edmund Austin, Esq. and the present residence
of James Ladbroke Weller, Esq. son of Dr. Weller.

SHAW-BARN-FARM, a farm in the parish of Waking,
6^ miles N. N. E. from Guildford.

SHAWS-FARM, an extensive farm, on the boundary of
the parishes of Tandridge and Godstone, 11 miles S. E.
from Keigate; in the occupation of Mr. David Ans-
comb, in whose famUy it has remained for two centuries
past.

SHEEP-BELL-FARM:, an extensive farm, in the parish
of Great-Bookham, 2 miles N. N.W. from Letherhead.

SHEEP-LEAS, in West-Horsley.—.See West-HoRS-
LEY-PLACE.

^

I
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SHERE (or SHIERE), a parish in the hundred of Black-
heath, between Guildford and Dorking, 5 miles E. from
the former, and 7 W. from the latter, and 30 S. S. W.
from London. Containing, by the census of 1801, 183
houses, and 171 inhabitants; by the census of 1811,
918; and of 1821, 1Q77 inhabitants. A reason is as-
signed for the increase of population: that married men
being sure of employment in preference to single men,
or of obtaining relief if unemployed, early marriages are
become usual at Shere.—-The living is a rectory; value,
86Z. Is. 5d.; by lapse in the patronage of the Bishop of
Wintou; incumbent, B,ev. J. Duncomb.—This village is
bounded on the north by a commanding eminence, ren-
dered beautiful by the park and extensive plantations of
Netley-place, and is situated in a valley, through which runs
a fine stream of water, well stored with fish, amongst
which are trout; and adjoins westwardly to the pleasant
village of Albury; a neighbourhood rendered beautiful
by natural scenery and elegant seats, with parks, &c.

SHEBE-COTTAGE, a neat romantic villa residence in
Shere, embosomed in evergreens; the seat of the Baro-
ness De Role, sister of Mrs. Lomax, of Netley-place.

SHIRLEY-LODGE, in the parish, 2 miles eastward from
the town of Croydon, near the borders of Kent, and 12
S. S. E. from London; an elegant seat of Samuel Lloyd,
Esq. banker.

SHERWOOD-LODGE, an elegant house, delightfully
situated in beautiful gardens fronting the Thames, in the
parish of Battersea, half-a-mile S.W. from the church,
on the right of the lower road from Vauxhall to Wands-
worth; the residence of Mrs. Fitzhertert.
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SHIERE.—5'ee SHERE.

SHIRLEY-HOUSE, an elegant mansion, with extensive
grounds and plantations; in a genteel neighbourhood,
where there are many elegant seats ; in the parish, and Ij
miles eastward from the town, of Croydon, towards the
borders of Kent, and llj S. S. E. from London; the seat
of John Malferley, Esq. M'.P.

SHOELAND-FARM, a farm in the parish of Puttenham,
on the north side of the Hogs-back, 4^ miles E. from
Faruham.

SHRUB-HILL, a handsome mansion, on the left at the
entrance of the town of Dorking (from London), with
very beautiful gardens, shrubberies, &c. ; the residence
of the Countess of Rothes.

SICKLE-M1LL, in the parish of Frensham, adjoining to
Hampshire, l^ miles S.W. from Haslemere.

SIDLOW-MILL, and a farm, in the parish of Horley,
2 miles S. from Reigate.

SIDNEY-FARM, a farm in the parish ofAIdfold, adjoin-
ing to Sussex, 8^ miles S. S. E. from Godalming.

SILVER-LANDS, in the parish, and 1^ miles S. from the
town, of Chertsey; a handsome modern mansiou, with
coach-house, gardens, pleasure-grounds, and plantations;
pleasantly situated on a gentle eminence, adjoining to
Holoway-hill, near Botley-park; the ^seat of Admiral
Sir Henry Hotham.
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STMON'S-CROSS, a handsome house, in the parish of
Ileigate, 1 mile S. from that town, on the left of the road
to Brighton; the property and residence of — Ben-
nett. Esq.

SIMPLE-MARSH-FARM, a farm in the parish of
Chertsey-Beomond, lg miles S. from the town.

SKAPELLS, an extensive farm, in the parish of Albury,
&s miles S.E. from Guildford.

SLINES - OAKS (or SLINES - HILL), a handsome
house, with plantations, &c. situate on an eminence, in
the parish of Woldingham, 5 miles E. N. E. from God-
stone, and 6 S. E. from Croydon; the residence of E.
T, Beynon, Esq.

SLYFORD-MILL-PARM (with the MILL), a farm in
the parish of Great-Bookham, 2^ miles W. S.W. from
Letherhead.

SMALL-FIELD-FARM, a farm in the parish of Burstow,
6^ miles S.E. from Reigate.

SMALL-FIELD-PLACE, an extensive mansion, very
ancient, with an extensive farm, in the parish of Bur-
stow, 6^ miles S.E. from Reigate.

SMITHERS-FARM, a farm in the parish of Lingfield,
3j miles E.N.E. from East-Grinsted.

SNA1LLAMS-FARM, a handsome house, with planta-
tions, &c. and a farm, in the parish of Bramley, Sg miles
S. from Guildford.
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SNELLINS (The), a farm on the westerly side of the
parish of Leigh, 3^ miles S.E. from Dorking.

SNOUT-FARM:, an extensive farm or estate, in the pa-
rish of Tandridge, 9i miles E. S. E. from Reigate; the
property and residence of Mr. William Stanning.

SNOWER-HILL-FARM, an extensive farm in the pa-
rish of Betchworth, 4 miles E. S. E. from Dorking.

SOOTPRAY-FARM, a farm in the parish of Worples-
den, 3 miles N. from Guildford.

SOUTHBOROUGH-HOUSE, in the parish of Kings-
ton, Smiles S. from the town, and 14 S.W. from Lon-
don-bridge, an elegant mansion, the seat of Thomas
Langley, Esq.

SOUTHERN-FARM, a farm in the parish of Chipsted,
6^ miles S. S.E. from Ewell.

SOUTH-HALE, an extensive farm, in the parish of Nut-
field, 4^ miles S. from Reigate,

SOUTH-HOUSE, in the parish of Oxted, 9 miles E. from
Reigate, a handsome villa residence of —— Talboy, Esq.

SOUTH.LAMBETH. See LAMBETH.

SOUTHLAND, a farm in the detached part of the parish
of Wootton, adjoining to Sussex, 9 miles S.W. from
Dorking.

SOUTH-LANDS, a farm in the parish of Leigh, 2^ miles
S.W. from Reigate.

!^
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SOUTHWARK, a borough in the suburbs of the city of
London, on the south side of the Thames, over which are
here London and Southwark bridges. The former of
great • antiquity, the latter of cast-iron, completed in
1820, at an estimate of 287,OOOZ. For the better accom-
modation of passengers, as well as with a view to avoid
accidents on the river Thames, frequently occasioned by
the rapid current of the water through the narrow arches
of London-bridge, in consequence of the water being con-
fined by the numerous broad piers, between them, a new
bridge is about to be erected; which public, benefit the
British Parliament sanctioned, not only by an Act passed
on the 2d of June in the present year, but by the supply
of efficient means for accomplishing the design from the
Treasury, in aid of the funds of the city of London;
which, with the Waterloo-bridge, in the Strand, finished
in 1815, by subscription, of 1,000,000;. added to those of
Blac.kfriars, finished in the year 1769, Westminster-
bridge built between 1730 and 1750, at an expeiise of
389,5007. andVauxhall-bridge, which cost 300,000^. afiFord
a most convenient communication from tlie circumjacent
parts of this county with the great cities of London and
Westminster, and are grand and beautiful objects,
highly ornameutal, and indicative of the immense wealth
and concourse of the great metropolis, of which the bo-
rough of Soiitbwark, now under descriptiou, forms noin-
considerable portion. This borough is improving in po-
pulation and appearance, more particularly on the out-
skirts, and within a short distance, where the increase of
modern erections is of an almost incredible extent, and
most of the spaces which were vacant within the borough
are nov occupied, and the borough itself is encompassed
by buildings for several miles in extent. It contains six
parishes, viz. St. George's ; Christ Church ; St. John's,
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Horslcydown; St. Olave's; St. Saviour's; and St.
Thomas's; and, by the census of 1801,10,933 houses and
67,488 inhabitants, viz. 31,704 males, and 35,744 fe-
males, of whom 13,057 were employed w trade. Total
population in 1811, 71,255; and, in 1821, 85,905. There
is a great commercial traffic here, having amongst its
various branches a very extensive one for hops, and one
for sheep's wool.

Southwark appears to have had a distinct corporation
prior to 1327. It was then annexed to the city of Loa-
don, and the .Mayor of London was appointed bailiff for
the borough. Afterwards it regained its ancient privi-

leges, and was again annexed to the city: in the reign of
Edward the Sbi.th, for the sum of 500 marks paid to the
crown by the corporation of London, it was made one of

the city wards, by the name of Bridge-ward-without. The
Lord Mayor has under him a steward and bailiff, and the
g'overument is in one of the 26 aldermen. The steward
holds a court at St. Itfargaret's-hill every Monday, for
the recovery of debts, and for damages and trespasses
within his limits. The military government is under the

. Lord Lieutenant of the county. The principal street is
that called the Borough High-street, commenning at
London-bridge, and running south to St. Margaret s-
hill. This part of the street is narrow and coiifined.
Many of its buildings on each side exhibit the architec-
tare of past ages. From St. Margaret's-hill to its extre-
mity at the stones-end, being the extent of the borough,
the street is much wider, continuing nearly in a line past
St. George's church. Tooley-street is of considerable
length, running parallel to the river, eastwardly from
the end of High-street, uear London-bridge, and is ac-
counted a principal street, but it is narrow, aud in the

winter dirty, the Borough having in general the disadvan-
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tage of rather a low flat situation. Some of the churches
and the public and charitable institutions are highly
creditable to the liberality and beneficence of their
founders. Near the foot of London-bridge and the eu-
trance of Tooley-street, is St. Olave's church, erected
in 1739, having a plain body, strengthened'-with rustic
coins. The tower, consisting of three stages (the upper-
most greatly diminished) is surrounded at the top by a
strong balustrade. Near this church formerly stood the
city residenc& of the Abbot of St. Augustine's in Canter-
bury, the site of which is now a wharf; also the mansion
of the Abbot of Battle in Sussex, the site of which is
now called Battle-bridge, having on the south spacious
gardens, in which was a labyrinth or maze, the name
being still preserved in Maze-pond, the names of the streets
built thereon. Near London-bridge, in a back situation,
on the west-side of the High-street, is St. Saviour's
church, a noLIe gothic structure, in the form of a cathe-
dral, and the largest parish church in the kingdom, an-
clently called St. Alary Overy's, vhich -was originally
founded by a woman, who acquired considerable riches
by a ferry over the Thames, before the erection of Lon-
don-bridge: that part now called Banksid&vas noted for
its brothels, publicly licensed under the Bishop of Win-
Chester, Iiavmg a parish attached to its district, called the
Clink. Near this church is the Borough-market for pro-
visions, principally vegetables. In the High-street is St.
Thomas's Hospital, instituted by Edward VI. and the
parish church of St. Thomas, originally erected as a
chapel for the hospital, and which adjoin to each other,
and which is an impropriation in the gift of its governors,
who chuse one of two returned by the parishioners. On
the opposite side of St. Thomas s-streef, is Guy's Hospital,
of two quadrangles, founded by Thomas Guy, a citizen of
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London, for the relief of the poor sick and lame. At the
corner of Kent-street stands St. George's church, a fine
building-, with a spire. A little more southerly is the
King's Bench prison, for the confinement of debtors and
others committed here by the Court of King's Bench,
which is an extensive plain building, in a yard, surrouoded
by a high wall. In Horesemong-er-lane is a handsome
Sessions-house, and a gaol for the county. Here are
several almshouses and charitable institutions.

The parish of St. George is a rectory, rated at
' 191. 13s. Qrf. in the patronage of the King; incumbent the

Rev. John Buckland. St. Olave's, also a rectory, value
681. 4s. 9grf.; patron the King ; incumbent Rev. ^Villiam
Green. St. Saviour's, a curacy, value Q.OOl.; in the pa-
tronage of the parishioners in a select vestry; incumbent
Rev. H. Harrison, D. D. St. Thomas's, a curacy, not in
charge, in the patronage of the Governors of St.Thomas's
Hospital ; incumbent Rev. C. S. Hodgkin. Christ
Church a rectory, not charged in the King*s books; pa-
tron H. Toulman, Esq.; incumbent Rev. J. H. M'aple-
ton. And St. John's, Horsleydowu, a rectory, in the pa-
tronage of the King, value IQl. 15s. 7d.; incumbent

Rev.W.J.Abdy.

SPARROW-FARM, a farm in the parish of Cuddington,
1 mile N. from Ewell.

SPARROW-HALL, in the parish of, and adjoining to,
the village of Streatham, 6 miles S. froni London-
bridge; a small neat modern house, the residence of
H. T. Gibson, Esq.

SPEARS, a farm in the parish of Horley, 5^ miles S. S.E.
from Reigate.

B
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SPITAL-FARM, in the parish of Morden, Qi mUes
S. S.W. from London; a handsome mansion, with beau-
tiful grounds, and a farm, the property and residence of
George Matthew Hoare, Esq. banker.

SPRING-FARM, a farm in the parisH of Dorking, 3
miles S.W. from Dorking.

SPRINGFIELD-COTTAGE, in the hamlet ofDulwich,
and parish of Camberwell, on the south-side of Dulwich,
towards Brockwell-hall, 5| miles S. from London-bridge;.
a handsome cottage residence of — Spencer, Esq.

STRING-FIELD-FARM, situate in the parish of
Wandsworth, on the vest-side of Wandsworth-common,
6^ miles S.W. from London-bridge ; with handsome
modern mansion, and other erections, the residence of
H. Perkins, Esq.

SPRING-FTELD-LODGE, a handsome modern gothic
villa, pleasantly situated at the foot of Box-hill, on the
river Mole, in the valley between Mickleham and Dork-
ing, I mile N. from the latter; the property of Miss
Singer, and. the present residence of— Savage, Esq.

SPRING-GROVE, intheparisH of Richmond, near to East-
sheen, half-a-mile E. from Richmond, and 10W.S.W.
from Londou-bridge, and also near Richmond-hill (which
see); aa elegant mansion, with handsome pleasure-
grounds,, the seat of the Dowager Lady Price.

SPRING-PARK, in the parish of Addington, ^ miles
E. from Groydou, aud 12^ S. from London, near the
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borders of Kent; a handsome mansion, the property of
John Maberley, Esq. M. P. and the present residence of
— Taylor, Esq.

SPRING-WELL, an elegant mansion, with lawn, shrob-
beries, &c.; the seat of John Shewel, Esq. situated on
Clapham-commoD.—iS'ee CLAPHAM.

STAGBURY-HALL, in the parish of Woodmanstem,
5^ miles N. N. E. from Beigate, 6 S.W. from Croydon.
and 16 S.S.W^. from London; the seat of the Honour-
able Thomas Walpole.

STANDINGS-FARM, a farm in the parish, and half-a-
. mile N. from the town of Reigate.

STANFORD-COTTAGE, a handsome house, in the
cottage style, in the parish of Epsom, near that town,
15 miles S.S.W^. from London; the seat of John
Richardson, Esq.

STANNERS-HILL-FARM, a farm in the parish of
Chobham, Si miles W. S.W. from the town of Chertsey-

, Beomond.

STANTON-FARM, a farm in the parish of Godstone,
6 miles E. from Reigate.

STAPLES HILL, on a large tract of common in the
parish of Chobham, between Chertsey-Beomond and
Earshot, about 4^ miles from each, and no doiibt being
a part formerly of the great extent of heath called Bag-
shot-heath, which extended as far eastwardly as Cobham,

• ^ i:
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but of which this, and a few other tracts only, now remam
unenclosed.

STARBOROUGH-CASTLE, in the parish of Lingfield,
5^ miles N.E. from East-Grinsted, Sussex, and 27
S.S.E. from London; an elegant and spacious mansion,
and an extensive park, the seat of Christopher Smith,
Esq. alderman, and late Lord Mayor of London, who is
the owner and occupier of farms here of very consider-
able extent.

STOCKENDEN-FARM:, in the parish ofLimpsfie!d,on
the borders of Kent, ] 1 ^ miles E. from Reigate.

STOCK-HOUSfi, an extensive farm, in the parish of
Oxted, 9^ miles E. from Reigate.

STOCKKIDEN-FARM, a farm in the northerly part of
the parish of Capel, 4 miles S. S. E. from Dorking-.

STOCKS-FARM, a farm in the parish of Mitcham, 2^
miles N.W. from Croydon.

STOCK WELL, a hamlet in the parish of Lambeth, in
the hundred of Brixton, 2 miles S.E. from West-
minster-bridge. Population included in Lambeth. Here
is a chapel of ease, which was erected in 1767 ; incum-
bent, rector of Lambeth. This is an elegant neighbour-
hood, pleasantly situated on a very gentle ascent, to-
wards Clapliam; which hath attracted so great a number
of the inhabitants from the metropolis, to erect mansions,
that it has become almost joined to it: many of the
niodern erections, however, generally, have the advantages
of country houses, being detached and interspersed in a
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variety of situations, with open spaces around them, and'
various lawns and pleasure-grounds, which, with the ele-
gant and modern structure of the houses, have a very
pleasant appearance. The residences are too numerous
for separate enumeration, and many of them have not
established names; a few of them therefore only cau be,
and that imperfectly, described. Amongst some of the
more handsome ones are the following; viz. On Stock-
well-Common, the approach to Clapham-Common from
Vauxhall, a handsome mansion of— Clagett, Esq.;
also — Shewell, Esq.; —— Rimmington, Esq. ,-

Christy, Esq.; Mrs. Lifts, widow of the late
— Litts, Esq. a magistrate ; — Strangolese, Esq.;

Crowther, Esq.; the Reif. —— Prodgers. In
Stockwell-fields, between the village of Stockwell, 01;
Stockwell Green and Clapham, a handsome house, wit&
gardens, shrubberies, &c. of Richard Lyne, Esq.; a
handsome house, gothic, of— Scott, Esq., General
Cookson, a spacious mansion, with beautiful pleasure-
grounds, &c.; a handsome house, with pleasure-grounds,

Cooper, Esq. In the road from the Green to
Clapham, an elegant house (on the terrace), — Bryant,
Esq. ; an elegaut mansion of — Theobald, Esq. In
the village, and fronting the Green, a haiidsome house,
with pleasure-grounds, &c. of — Dart, Esq. a Go-
vernor of the Honourable the East India Company ;
other handsome houses of Charles Ellis, Esq.; J. W.
Soutligate, Esq.; — Taylor, Esq. ; George Barret,
Esq. and others (and see IMoat-House.) On the road
from the Green, towards Brbtton, a handsome house,
with pleasure-grounds, shrubberies, &c. of— Ctiatfield,
Esq.; others of— Rickman, Esq.; — Tibbie, Esq.;
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Howard, Esq.; —— Taylor, Esq.
,1 •-••-

STOCKWELL-COTTAGE, in the hamlet ofStockwell,
3 miles S. from London-bridge ; a handsome house, with
lawn, pleasure-grounds, garden, &c. the residence of

Clarke, Esq.

STOCKWELL-LODGE, a handsome mansion, with
pleasure-grounds, &c. pleasantly situated between the
village of Stockwell and Clapham, 3 miles S. from
London-bridge; the residence of the Rev. John Simpson
Surgrove.

STOCKWELL-PLACE, a handsome mansion, situated
between the village of Stockwell, or Stockvell-green,

and Stockwell-common, or the CIapham-road, 3 miles
S. from London-bridge ; the residence of Richard
Guyllim, Esq.

STOKE (or STOKE, nigh Guildford,) a parish in the
hundred of Woking, 1 mUe N. from Guildford, and 31
S. S.W. from London; containing, by the census of
1801, 135 houses, and 788 inhabitants; by the census of
1811, 942; and of 1821, 1120 inhabitants. The living
is a rectory, of the clear value of 20/. when certified, for
the benefit of the augmentation acts.

This parish is pleasantly situated on the river Wey, m
a fine valley, in which are elegant seats, and beautiful

• grounds. The seats are described under their respective
names. In the village is a handsome residence of
Richard Sparks, Esq. built by the Duke of Somerset,
and others; and near to Guildford, in this parish, that
of — James, Esq.

STOKE-DABERNON (D'abernon, or Dalborn), a parish
in the hundred of Elmbridge, on the river Mole, 7g

\
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miles S.S.W. from Kingston-on-Thames, 7 N.N.W.
from Dorking, and 19 S.S.W. from London-bridge;
containing, by the census of 180-1, 42 houses, and 2QO
inhabitants; by the census of 1811, 307; and of 1821,
317 inhabitants, including the hamlet of Oakshot. The
living is a rectory, value l3l. lls. 2rf.; patron, William
Vaillant, Esq.; incumbent. Rev. P.Vaillant.

STOKE-GROVE, in the parish of Stoke-Dabernoo, near
to the village in the valley, through which flows the
river Mole; a beautiful mansion, the seat of Colonel
Featherstone.

STOKE-HILL, in the parish of Stoke, nigh Guildford,
2 miles N. from the town of Guildford, on the west-side
of the fine valley, through which flows the river Wey ;
a handsome house, the residence of — Budd, Esq.

STOKE-HOUSE, in the parish of Stoke-Dabernon, near
the church ; a handsome modern mansion, fronting the
river Wey, the seat of Hugh Smith, Esq.

STOKE-PARK, in the parish of Stoke, nigh Guildford,
three-quarters of a mile N.N.E. from the town of
Guildford, a very elegant mansion, pleasantly situated in
a beautiful park, of very great extent, stretching for a
considerable distance along the west, or north-west side
of the road from London to Guildford, almost to the
entrance of the town, and sloping from thence to a fer-
tile valley, the river Wey and Stoke church on the north-
west; the valley consisting of fine meadows, lying flat
near the river, and of grounds gently rising from these
on each side, laid out in extensive parks and pleasure-
grounds, in which are plantations, proportionately exten-
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sive, of full-grown stately trees, varied by several hills
within a short distance, rendering this a vicinity both
elegant and pictnresque ; the seat of Colonel De Lap.

STONE-HALL, an elegant mansion, with handsome
I pleasure-grounds and plantations, in the parish of Oxted,

on the southerly-side of the road from Oxted to Limps-
field, near the borders of the county, towards Kent; the

, seat of Colonel Clay ton.

STONE-HOUSE, a farm in the parish of Burstow, 5^
miles S. E. from Reigate.

STONE-LODGE, in Richmond-park.—.S'ee RICHMOND.

STONE-NEST-FARM, an extensive farm in Smitham-
Bottom, in the parish of Coulsdon, 3^ miles S. S.'W.
from Croydon.

STONES-FARM, in the parish of Addington, 2 miles
E.S.E.' from Croydon, and 12 S. from London; the
property and residence of William Coles, Esq.

STRATTON-HOUSE, in the parish of Godstone, 6 miles
E. from Reigate, and IQi S. from London; a handsome
villa, the property of John Cole, Esq. and the present
residence of Mr. William Cowdroy.

STREATHAM, a parish in the hundred of Brixton, 6
miles S. from London-bridge, on the road to Cray don ;
containing, by the census of 1801, 386 houses, and 2357
inhabitants. Total population, in 1811, 2729; and in
1821, 3618, including the hamlet of Upper Tooting.
Here is a mineral spring, of a cathartic quality, formerly

1
11

I

 1
ii!:'iil
E's'tll

ii;j
M

I1
^v. '^QBKyy^y^"^



|iS

I iiIS
l;l

I

I

r

i

r""'"f.' ^'"VKS

I

270 SURl^EY.

much noted, and still much resorted to by the lower
classes of society. The living is a rectory, value
181. 13s. Qd. ; patron, the Duke of Bedford ; incumbent,
Rev. Herbert Hill. Here is an elegant mansion, with
most beautiful grounds, the seat of tU Earl of Coventry ;
and in the neighbourhood are many other elegant seats,
mentioned under their several names : and besides the
residences mentioned in Upper Tooting, and adjoining
to Clapham-common, including Balham aud Balham-hill,
there are, in and near Streatham, the residences (not
mentioned under any particular names) of Mrs.Kymer;
Mrs. Waithman ; Rev. Herbert Hill (rector); Richard
James Fuller, Esq. ; Daniel Lambert, Esq.; Thomas
Habgood, Esq.; Ralph Fenwick, Esq.; R. Brown,
Esq.; W. B. Bell, Esq.; William HutcMns, Esq. ;
Thomas Wilmot, Esq.; Stephen Wilson, Esq. ; Sennett
Wilmot, Esq.; Mr. George Hollands; —— Stokes,
Esq. solicitor; Charles SIortimer, Esq.; J. H: Koch,
Esq. ; Richard Sterry, Esq. ; — Perkins, Esq. ;
Charles Butler, Esq.; — Thompson, Esq.; Samuel
Elliott, Esq. and J. S. Yeats, Esq. (academy.) On the
south-east side of Ciapham-common, and in Nightingale-
lane, leading from thence to Wandsworth-common, there
are (in this parish), many elegant seats, viz.: On the
former, those of Benjamin Harrison, Esq. an elegant
mansion, with handsome pleasure-grounds and shrub-
beries; — Kier, Esq. the like; — Bradney, Esq.
the like; —— Ripley, Esq. the like ; and — Sprott,
Esq. the like. On the southerly-side of Nightingale-
lane, fronting or near to Wandsworth-common, is an
elegant mansion, with beautiful grounds, in a retu-ed
situation, the seat of J. Gurney, Esq. King's Counsel;
a neat mansion, with extensive grounds, William Hodges,
Esq. ; a neat house of Thomas Whyatt, Esq.; also

SURREY; 271

those of John Shewnk, R. Potts, and David MCLean.
Esqrs.; and William ClarJce, Esq.

STREATHAM-ELMS, in the hamlet of Upper Tootmg,
in the parish of Streatham, 6 miles S. S.W. from Loa-
don-bridge, a neat residence of John Rogers, Esq.

STREATHAM-HILL-HOUSE, in the parish of Streat-
ham' three-quarters of a mile S. E. from the village, and
6| S.from London-bridge, a handsome mansion, pleasantly
situated on an eminence, between Norwood and the parish
of Croydon, commanding extensive prospects, especially
to the south ; the seat of James Lang, Esq, a magistrate
of the county.'

STREATHAM-PARK, in the parish of Streatham, half
a mile west from the village, and 63 S.S.W. from
London-bridge, a spacious and elegant mansion, and an
extensive park, beautifully ornamented with large trees
and a sheet of water, pleasantly situated on a gentle emi-
nence near Streatham and Tooting commons, from
whence there are extensive prospects towards the south.
forming a most desirable residence, the seat of Thomas
Harrison, Esq. a magistrate of the county.

STROUD, detached houses in the parish, 2 miles S. of
Egham.

STROUGHTON-PLACE, in the parish of Stoke, near
Gmldford, being- on the west side of the fine valley, through
which flows the river Wey, a handsome mansion, with
pleasure-grounds, &c. the property and residence of
Sfr. Baker.
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STUMBLEHOLE-FARM, a farm in the parish of
Dorking, lg miles S. S. E. from the town.

STUMP-FARM:, a farm in the parish of Lingfield, on the
' borders of Kent, 5 miles W. N.W. from East Grin-

sted, the property and residence of Mr. James Bachelor.

STYE-FIELD-GREEN, detached houses and a green,
in the parish of Worplesdon, 2 miles N. from Giiildford.

STYE-FIELD-GREEN-FAEM, a farm in the parish of
Worplesdon, Ig miles N. from Guildford.

SUDBROOKE-HOUSE, an extensive msnsion, situated
in Sudbrooke-park, in the parish of Petersham, adjoin-
ing to Richmoud-park, 2^ miles north from Kingston,
formerly the residence of John Duke ofArgyle, and left
by him to the Baroness of Greenwich, his daughter, now
the property of the Duke of Buccleugh, an infant, and

' the residence of Thomas RaiJces, Esq.

SUNT-FARSI, a farm in the parish of Oxted, 9 mUes E.
from Reigate.

;

SURBITON-HOUSE, in the parish and near the town
of Kingston, 12 miles S.W. from London-bridge, an
elegant and extensive mansion, with beautiful grounds,
near which is a mount called Cock-Crow, commanding
delightful views of this pleasing and beautiful part of the
country, lately the seat of the Earl of Uxbridge, and
now of John Garrett. Esq. alderman of the city of
London.

SURBITON-LODGE, adjoining to Kingston, 12 miles
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S.W. from London-bridge, a handsome house, the resi-
dence of William Disney, Esq.v

SURREY (COUNTY OF).—See the General Descrip-
tion of the County, preceding the alphabetical one of
towns, parishes, &c.

SURREY-RAILWAY (The), an iron railway, formed
for the accommodation of extensive Hme-works of Hylton
JollifFe, Esq. M.P. and Co. near Merstham; and now
used for the conveyance of goods of various descriptions
by wag-gons, and extending a distance of sixteen miles
from Merstham to Wandsworth, passing Croydou, Mit-
cham, &c.

SUSSEX-FARM, a farm in the parish of Send, ,5^ miles
E. N'. E. from Guildford.

SUTTON, a parish in the hundred of Wallington (through
which passes one of the great roads from London to
Brighton), situated between London and Reigate, 11
miles S.S.W. from the former, 9i N. from the latter,
and 4 W. from Croydon. Containmg, by the census of
] 801, 93 houses, and 579 inhabitants; by the census of
1811, 638; aad of 1821, 911 inhabitants.—The living is
a rectory; value, l6/. 185. 4A ; patroness, Miss Watford;
incumbent, Rev. C. Gardiner, D. D—In the vicimty of
Sutton are many elegant seats. In this parish (in
addition to those mentioned under their respective
titles)^ are the residences of Thomas Crecer, Esq. ~;fCap.
tain Day; Thomas Miller, Esq.; Dr. Andrews; Dr.
JaneM (the property of Henry Stubbs, Esq.); Thomas
Arnold, Esq.; Major Kelly (the property of Henry
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Herbert, Esq.; —— Flight, Esq.
Hatch, Esq. lord of the manor of

2T4

Stubbs; Esq.);
(the property of
Sutton); Mrs. Hoggat (the property also of the lord of the
manor); — Halliwell, Esq.; John Hodson Durand,
Esq.; and John Wall, Esq.

•- II.

SUTTON-HOUSE-FARM, a farm in the parish of Wo-
king, 3 miles N. from Guildford.

SUTTON-LODGE, in the parish of Siitton, on the road
from London through that place to Brighton, 11 miles
S. S.W. from London; a handsome mansion, in an ele-
gant neighbourhood; the seat of TJwmas Frogget, Esq.

SUTTON-MANOR-HOUSE, iu the parish of Sutton,
11 mUes S.S.W. from LondoB, on the road to Brighton;
the seat of Lady Manners.

SUTTON-PLACE, in the parish of Wokiug, 2^ miles
N.E. from Guildford, and 28 S.W. from London; a
spacious and very ancient handsome mansion, beautifully
situated on the west bank of the river Wey, in a very
extensive park of highly-cultivated grounds, containing
abundance of stately trees, and forming a gentle decli-
vity, to an extensive flat of fine meadows, through

which flows the river; the seat of John Webbe
Weston, Esq.

SWAINS-FARM, a farm in the parish of Leigh, 3g miles
-^3^. from Reigate.
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TADWORTH, in the parish of Baastead, 3^ miles S. S. E.
from Epsom, and l7k S.S.W. from London; a spacious
aud elegant mansion, with a spacious lawn and pleasure-
grounds, fronting to the road from London, through
Sutton aiid Banstead, to Reigate and Dorking, near
-Banstead-downs ; the seat of Robert Hudson, Esq. lord
of the manor of Tadworth.

TALWORTH-COURT, a tithe-farm in the parish of
Long-.Ditton, S miles S. S. E. from Kingston.—Persons
walking the boundaries of the parish of Kingston, dine
here every nine years.

TAMWORTH - BIGGIN, in the parish of Mitcham,
lj mUes N. from the village, 3^ N.N.W. from Croy-
don, and 7 S.S.W. from London; an elegant ancient

. mansion, with extensive and beautiful grounds and
plantations; the seat of t1w Right Honourable Lord
Redesdale.

TAMWORTH-LODGE, in the parish of Mitcham, 1^
miles N. from the village, 3^ N. N.W. from Croydon,
and 7 S.S.W. from London; a handsome mansion; the
property of Daniel Wataey, Esq. and the present resi-
deuce of JbAre Hayes, Esq.

TANDRIDGE, a parish, giving name to the hundred of
Tandridge, in which it is situate, 2 miles E. from God-
stone, and Ql S. S. E. frpm London. Contaimng, by the
census of 1801, 64 houses, and 381 inhabitants; by the
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